

6/08/2026

Dr. Karyn Tribble, Director
Alameda County
2000 Embarcadero, Suite 400 Oakland, CA 94602

Dear Director Tribble:

The Department of Health Care Services has reviewed your county's Biennial SFY 2026-28 Substance Use Prevention, Treatment, and Recovery Services Block Grant (SUBG) County Application submission, and all of the required documents have been received.

The SUBG Primary Prevention Allocation Workbook is approved for state fiscal years 26-27 and 27-28.

Funding Categories	Total Amount Approved SFY 2026-27	Total Amount Approved SFY 2027-28
SUBG Primary Prevention Set-Aside	\$2,288,361.00	\$2,288,361.00

Should you have any questions, please contact the Prevention and Youth Branch at DHCSPrimaryPvServices@dhcs.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela Mandich

Angela Mandich, Section Chief
Program Operation Section
Community Service Division
Department of Health Care Services